



MICHAEL ENYIDEDE

(ACIEHS, RDT)

Experience: 3 years | **Available:** Immediately | **Location:** Akwa Ibom

honourablemike@gmail.com |

+2348102411374

ABOUT ME



I am graduate of Dental Technology (First Class Honours), Federal University of Technology Owerri, Nigeria and member, Association of Dental Technologists of Nigeria (ADTN).

I am also a Trained Graphic Designer working for a Nigerian based NGO. I have over almost three years of experience and I am currently acquiring skills to also become a UI/UX Designer.

Furthermore, Michael is an Associate of the Chattered Institute of Environmental Health and Safety USA having earned a Graduate Diploma in Health Safety and Environment. I also hold a Certificate in Epidemiology: The Basic Science of Public Health authorised from the University of North Carolina Chapel Hill through Coursera.

Additionally, I am a content creator and for over two years I have been writing content for some UK based websites.

WORK EXPERIENCE



YOUTH ALIVE FOUNDATION AFRICA

Entry level | Graphic Resource Person

Abuja , Nigeria

2021-04-01 | 2023-06-01

I work with the communications team to develop social media friendly graphics and with the Programs Department to develop graphical narratives for her activities.

I also design flyers and campaign materials for various organization projects as required.

I also work with all offices of the Organization to deliver on needed graphical contents.

EXQUISITE BIRTHDAY CELEBRITY

Mid level | Graphic Designer

Akwa Ibom , Nigeria

2021-01-01 | 2022-11-01

Produce high quality graphics for monthly birthday contest.
Produce engaging social media designs for the contest.
Create contestant flyers for the competition.
Producing quality designs for eventual winners.
Laise with management team and provide expert opinion on how to wider her reach.
Design logo and create other graphical requirements as need.

EDUCATION



Federal University of Technology Owerri

Degree | Bachelor of Technology in Dental Technology

Chattered Institute of Environmental Health and Safety

Diploma | Graduate Diploma in Environmental Health and Safety

University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill USA

Others | Certificate in Epidemiology: The Basic Science of Public Health

JOB SKILLS



Dentistry

Graphic Design

Health and Safety

Creative Writing

Content Writing

Time management

Man management

Team player

Innovative

Attentive to detail

LANGUAGE SKILLS



Igbo

ASSOCIATIONS



Association Of Dental Technologists of Nigeria: Member

Chattered Institute of Environmental Health and Safety: Associate

CERTIFICATES & AWARDS



Icon Of Selfless Service: Award | 2018

Icon of Leadership: Award | 2018

Certificate of National Service: Certificate | 2022

PROJECTS & PORTFOLIO



Works Portfolio (Graphics Design): <http://bit.ly/honopixels>